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ITB Addendum # 2 
Date of addendum: March 2, 2018 

 
BSRHA had conducted a pre-bid conference telephonically on March 1st at 3:30 PM for the Gambell 
Helical Pier Install project to supply and install a helical pier foundation system for our new 
development project that will be built in the summer of 2018. 

Attachments associated with this addendum include: 
 Geotechnical Report (linked on website as  “Full Geotechnical Report”) 

 Updated Drawings (linked on website as “Final (revised) Construction Plans- Ignore Prior 
Versions”) 

 Prevailing Wage Rate Determination (linked on website as “Project Wage Determination 
Rates”) 

 
1. No scheduling changes have been made to the deadline for bid submission for this project as a 

result of this pre-bid conference. Deadlines for submission  is still (March 6, 2018 at 2:00 PM) 
 

BSRHA Attendees: 
John Bullock, Construction Manager 
Frank L. Johnson II, Project Administrator 
Mathew Michels, Asst. Proj. Administrator 

Telephonic Attendees: 
Mark @ Wolverine Supply 
Ben @ ABS Alaskan 
Bill Jones @ Specialty Supply 

 
Teleconference started at 3:30 PM after a brief introduction of Staff and guests on the phone, we 
waited 3 minutes to see if any additional vendors would be calling in to ask questions about the 
project.  
 
Question 1: (Ben @ ABS Alaskan): Can we get clarification of information regarding the depth 
required for installation based on confusion between the packet information and information 
derived from talking with HDL (BSRHA’s A/E firm for this project). The bid packet states 25’ as the 
depth of drilling the piers, and the information from HDL stated a torque spec, or up to 25’ depth. So 
which is correct? 
 
Answer 1: (John Bullock):  Based on having been out in Gambell for previous projects and observing 
the bore logs for the area, the surface conditions of pea-gravel are consistent all the way down to 
the water table. HDL has proposed a torque specification or a depth of up to 25’. By experience and 
knowing the ground conditions, just plan on each pile needing to go the full 25’. 
 
Question 2: (Mark @ Wolverine): Is there a buy America Act Provision Requirement for this project? 
Answer 2 (John Bullock): No, there is not. 
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Question 3: (Mark @ Wolverine): Will survey be required to be a part of the bids for this project, or 
how does that work out? 
Answer 3: (John Bullock): No, HDL was also our surveyor on this project and they will coordinate 
travel with the winning contractor to stake the 4 corners of each building as close as is practical to 
your start date (so that kids don’t tamper with the survey stakes). 
 
Question 4: (unclear which bidder): Is all work to be done prior to the first barge landing? 
Answer 4: (John Bullock): Correct, all work is to be completed prior to the barge landing so that the 
foundation system is all setup and ready to go for the crew to unload and start putting the building 
house package together. It was how we built the last project in Savoonga and it worked out really 
well for us. 
 
Question 5: (Lee @ Specialty Supply):  111.1 notations appear to indicate a battered pile. Can you 
confirm/clarify that notation? 
Answer 5: (John Bullock): That is the correct notation for a battered pile. Due to the conditions of 
the soils there in Gambell, we are requiring a pair of battered piles on all 4 corners & the deck, as 
well as a battered pile on all perimeter pilings to lock in the foundation system (the center piles are 
the only ones without a battered pile)… They are clarified in the drawings which will be posted by 
my webmaster along with this addendum ASAP (see button labeled “Final (Revised) Construction 
Plans- Ignore Prior Versions). 
 
Question 6: (Lee @ Specialty Supply):  4 bedroom plans for section S111.1 notation appears to 
indicate a battered pile. Can you confirm/clarify that notation? 
Answer 6: (John Bullock): They are also clarified in the drawings which will be posted by my 
webmaster along with this addendum ASAP (see button labeled “Final (Revised) Construction Plans- 
Ignore Prior Versions). 
 
Question 7: (Mark @ Wolverine Supply):  When will that addendum be put up? 
Answer 7: (John Bullock): My webmaster will get it posted ASAP. (Mat Michels): Today, hopefully 
(posted 3/2 @ 1:00 PM) 
 
Question 8: (unclear which vendor asked):  Are the builders capping the piles themselves, or is that 
part of the materials and labor to be included in this bid? 
Answer 8: (John Bullock): The house package supplier is providing the building caps to ensure that 
there is a proper fit (just in case there’s an approved substitution we want to ensure that all the 
pieces fit together properly). BSRHA’s team will be able to weld on all the caps in a matter of days… 
The bidders on this project are just expected to drill each pile to spec, and cut the piles off at a 24” 
elevation… So drill them all, setup a laser and cut everything straight and we’re good to go. 
 
Question 9: (unclear which vendor asked):  What is the lateral alignment tolerance required for this 
project? 
Answer 9: (John Bullock): Dead on would be preferred (laughter)… But truly, if you are within 1-1/2-
2” max tolerance than we are satisfied. 
 
Question 10: (same vendor): So 2” total tolerance, or 2” in either direction? 
Answer 10: (John Bullock): 2” max tolerance in either direction, we’re welding on 4-1/2” brackets & 
can make gussets if necessary. 
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(John Bullock): Any Further questions from you folks? 
(all on phone): No 
 
(John Bullock): Ok then, thanks for calling in and we look forward to reviewing your bids next week. 
 
End call. 

 
 
Below are questions emailed by David Northup of TMPAlaska 
 

1)      I do not see the helical pier specifications (aside from the 3” pipe diameter and double helix) in the 
ITB can you provide the helical pier specification, plate diameters, etc that is referenced from HDL? 

Answer 1: Can be found in the Full Geotechnical Report which is being posted on the website 
concurrent to this addendum 

 
2)      Is the same helical pier configuration specified for use for the vertical piers the same for the batter 
piers? 

Answer: yes, Can be found in the Full Geotechnical Report 
 
3)      Are the pier loads on the drawings (example S111.1) working loads or ultimate loads for each 
pile? 

Answer: Please the Full Geotechnical Report for answers to your questions. 
 
4)      It seems that the civil work will be completed after the helical pier installation. How thick will the fill 
layer be (if any) placed around the helical piers? The drawings show an approximate 2’ + pile above 
grade; is that before or after installation of the fill material? 
Answer: Additional fill will not be added to the site. Yes, 2’+ shall be measured from existing grade.  
 
5)      BSRHA has a contract with HDL to provide helical pier location surveying and height bench 
marks; does BSHRA have a completion date from HDL for surveying; which will need to be done 
before helical pier installation commences? 
Answer: (question answered in call-in, see above question 3 on page 2 above) 
 
6)      Is bracket supply and welding of brackets to the helical piers part of this contract? 
Answer: No, BSHRA will be welding brackets supplied by building package vendor. Further clarified 
during the call-in which is listed above in question # 8 on page 2. 
 
7)      Are there any know utilities within any of the proposed work areas? 
Answer: The homes are on previously undeveloped land, but the community of Gambell does have 
buried phone, electrical and water/sewer facilities. It is highly advised to contact the local entities 
regarding location prior to ground disturbing activities such as digging/drilling. 
 
8)      It appears that some battered helical piers are not noted on the drawing for the 4 bedroom decks. 
Can you confirm the following battered helical pile counts per building? 

a.      Duplex – 22 batter piers 
b.      3 bedroom – 18 batter piers 
c.      2 bedroom – 18 batter piers 

Answer: All lateral and battered piles are highlighted on the most current drawings for the project which 

are being uploaded with this addendum and can be found in the file labeled Final (revised) 
Construction Plans- Ignore Prior Versions 

 
9)      Is there a tele-conference phone number for the pre-conference on March 2

nd
 for those that 

cannot attend in person? 
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Answer: See addendum 1: Conference changed to March 1 
 
10)   Section 6.4 of the ITB states that Professional Liability Insurance (Errors and Omissions) is 
required. Is this required for this contract as there is no call for professional design types services in 
the proposed scope of work? 
Answer: Professional Liability Insurance will be required for ensuring that the system is installed as 
designed by HDL and to ensure that the piers supplied are built to their design specifications. 
 
11)   The General Conditions for Construction Contracts – Public Housing Programs (form HUD 
5370(1/2014) states in Section ’36. Insurance (b)’ that Builder’s Risk Insurance is NOT required for 
“excavations, piers, footings or foundations…” until work begins on the structure above. Can you 
confirm that the ITB and subsequent contract will not require Builder’s Risk Insurance? 
Answer: Your reading of the provisions are correct, that piers are exempted activities from the Builder’s 
Risk Requirements.  

 


